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предлоги места в английском языке.
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Вот в каких случаях следует употреблять for, since, during и until в английском языке.[image: https://img.lifter.com.ua/data/2018/march/6225/12.jpg] 
Предлог for обычно переводится как «в течение, в продолжение». Как правило for используется с указанием периода, промежутка времени, в течение которого что-либо совершается, происходит, например: for 1 year, for 8 months, for 5 years. Также он указывает на продолжительность действия.
Предлог since переводится как «с» и используется с указанием точного времени, момента во времени, с которого что-либо началось, например: since October, since last year, since 9:19 a.m.
Предлог during переводится как «на протяжении» и указывает, что что-то происходит в рамках определенного промежутка времени: during summer, during the lesson, during films.
[image: https://img.lifter.com.ua/data/2018/march/6225/13.jpg]engskype
Until тоже используется как указатель времени. Это слово обозначает, что действие продолжалось / продолжается / будет продолжаться до какого-то момента: until 10 o'clock.
8. Из этой таблицы вы узнаете, в чем разница между than и then.
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Then переводится как «тогда, в то время, потом, затем, в таком случае». 
Than же используется исключительно для того, чтобы сравнить одно с другим. Его можно заменить на фразы “compared with” (сравнивая с…) или “in comparison to” (по сравнению с..).
9. Не знаете, что выбрать whether или if? Вот подсказка.
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Whether используется для выражения сомнения (I don't know whether I can come to your party - Не знаю, смогу ли я пойти на твою вечеринку) или в вопросах: Do you know whether it will rain tomorrow? - Ты не в курсе - завтра будет дождь? 
If в некоторых случаях имеет такое же значение, как и whether: I don't know if I can come to your party. Предлог if употребляется в сложноподчиненных предложениях (2) и в просьбах (3).
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13. Вам нужно запомнить не только правильные глаголы, но и ряд существительных, которые образуют форму множественного числа особым образом.
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14. Давайте пополнять словарный запас дальше. Вот подборка самых популярных фразовых глаголов, которые часто используются при обсуждении темы «Одежда».
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· Put on – надевать что-нибудь на себя. 
· Take off – снимать предмет одежды.
· Try on – примерять что-нибудь.
· Dress up – наряжаться, одеваться для особого повода, надевать лучший наряд.
· Do up – застегивать (на пуговицы или другую застежку), завязывать шнурки.
· Zip up – застегивать на молнию.
· Hang up – вешать одежду на крючок, вешалку.
· Slip on – нацепить (одежду).
· Throw on – набросить, накинуть.
· Wrap up – закутаться в теплую одежду.
15. После пополнения словарного запаса можно начинать строить предложения. Характерной чертой предложений в английском языке является твердый порядок слов!
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16. Вопросительные предложения строятся с помощью вопросительных слов. Вот самые популярные из них.
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· What: вопрос, уточняющий какую-либо информацию о чем-либо. 
· When: уточнение времени, когда что-либо случилось или случится в будущем.
· Where: уточнение места или местоположения.
· Which: уточнение информации об исчисляемых предметах.
· Who: уточнение о ком именно идет речь.
· Whom: уточнение, кто именно сделал действие.
· Whose: уточнение принадлежности чего-либо кому-либо.
· Why: уточнение причин.
· How: как было произведено то или иное действие.
17. Вот еще примеры использования вопросительных слов.
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Обратите внимание!
How many и How much переводится одинаково - Как много? Разница от в чем: местоимение much применяется к неисчисляемым существительным, а many - к исчисляемым.
· How long - Как долго? / Сколько времени?
· How far - Как далеко?
· How often - Как часто?
18. Вот как правильно в вопросительных предложениях использовать модальные глаголы would, could, can, will.
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Модальные глаголы would, could, can, will используются в просьбах. Разница между ними заключается лишь в степени вежливости.
Would и could считаются более "вежливыми" глаголами, употребляйте их, когда обращаетесь к человеку старшему по возрасту, уважаемому или занимающему более высокое общественное положение.
19. Теперь вы готовы к изучению английских времен. Каждое из них имеет свое значение и по-разному переводится.
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20. Вот как образуются времена в английском языке.
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21. Таблиц, демонстрирующих особенность английских времен, не бывает много.
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22. Узнайте разницу между личными и притяжательными местоимениями в английском языке.
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23. Чужую речь вы можете передать в английском языке, используя прямую речь (Direct Speech) или косвенную речь (Indirect Speech).
Глаголы в прямой речи в форме Present Tense употребляются в косвенной речи в форме Past Tense.
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Глаголы в прямой речи в форме Past Tense употребляются в косвенной речи в форме Past Perfect (или могут не употребляться).
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Глаголы в прямой речи в любом будущем времени переходят в соответствующее ему будущее в прошедшем в косвенной речи.
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24. Для общего развития можете ознакомиться с различиями в образовании существительных, которые имеют разный род.
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Слова в таблице разделены на две колонки: в первой - существительные, которые относятся к мужскому роду (masculine gender), во второй - существительные, обозначающие женский пол, относятся к женскому роду (feminine gender).
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PREPOSITIONS of TIME

the morning

the afternoon

the evening
February

(the) spring

(the) summer
(the} fall / autumn
(the) winter

2013

the 19905

on

sunday

Monday morning
Tuesday aftenoon
Wednesday evening
my birthday
aholiday

May 5

aweekday

the weekend (U.5.)

at

night

1030

noon / midday
midnight

bedtime

sunrise / sunset
the weekend (U.K.)
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used to express a quantity of time, or the duration of something.
“I've been living here for 8 months.”

“I'm going to stay here for 1 year.”

“I haven't seen her for a long time.”

“How long will you go there for?”

Since

used to express when something started. Relates to a specific time in the past.
“I've been living here since October.”

“We haven't seen each other since last year.”

“Since we met, I've not stopped thinking about you.”

“I've known him since | was very young.”

During
used with nouns in order to say what happens inside a period of time.
“I love going to the beach during summer.”
“We learnt some vocabulary during the lesson.”
“During my time here, | have visited a lot of beautiful places.”
hate  talk a lot during films.”
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DURING
for part of a period of time;
at the same time as another event

He slept during the meeting.

UNTIL

up to, but not after, a specific time
I will stay until ten o'clock. y

They will study until the day of the exam. —>
exam

FOR =)
during a length of time
She has been working here for one month. =

oone month
SINCE
between a past time and now
Ihave lived in New York since 2012.

A American English at State
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Then Than
Time Comparison <
By then it was too late. Elephants are bigger than mice.
Eat too much and then you will feel ill.| T am taller than my brother.
Finish the test then stop writing! T know more than you do.
First me then you. I like lions more than tigers.
He was the then principal. I ran faster than ever.
I went to the shops then home. It costs more than I have.
T'll see you tomorrow then. It's cooler than yesterday.
It was then that I remembered. It was better than expected.
Put your socks on then your shoes! Jane is smarter than John.
The rains falls then the plants grow. | Playing is more fun than working.
The sun rises then sets. Planes are faster than cars.
Turn left then right then left again! | The new one is better than ever.
Work hard and then you can rest. The test was harder than last time.

First, I had more than you, then you had more than me.

BounceLearningKids.com
{Bdnee ' THENL-a
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IF and WHETHER

Expresses a doubt or a question:
Wh ether “l don’t know whether | can come to

your party.”
“Do you know whether it will rain
tomorrow?”

1) Same as “whether”:
“l don’t know if | can come to your party.”

2) Conditional clause:
“Ill come to your party if it doesn’t rain.”

3) Polite request:
“It would be nice if you could make me a cup
of tea.”
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(Tum 1: HensmenHble)

INFINITIVE PASTSIMPLE PASTPARTICIPLE
bid bid bid
cost cost cost
cut cut cut
fit fit fit
hit hit hit
hurt hurt hurt
let let let
put put put
quit quit quit
set set set
shut shut shut
split split split

Lifter.
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HenpasunbHble rnarofbl
(Twn 2: iBe thopmbl)

INFINITIVE PasT SIMPLE PAST PARTICIPLE
build built built
keep kept kept

-
s lend lent lent
= lose lost lost
send sent sent
spend spent spent
find found found
have had had
o
= hear heard heard
= make made made
say said said
tell told told
bring. brought brought
buy bought bought
-
LI-, catch caught caught
£
H fight fought fought
teach taught taught
think thought thought
@ o become became become
£8
€ o come came come
‘E E
=
- run ran run
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(Tin 3: Tpi thopmbl)
INFINITIVE PASTSIMPLE | PAST PARTICIPLE
break broke broken
eat ate eaten
=4 X o
w give gave given
=
=
; see saw seen
speak spoke spoken
take took taken
blow blew blown
draw drew drawn
=z fly flew flown
I
w grow grew grown
know knew known
show showed shown
begin began begun
T
<I( drink drank drunk
ring rang rung

Lifter.
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IRREGULAR PLURAL NOUNS

A few nouns form their plural by changing the vowel :

Singular
Man
Woman
Foot
Tooth
goose
mouse
louse

Plural
men
women
feet
teeth
geese
mice

lice

A Compound Noun forms its plural by adding

-s to the principal word:

Commander-in-chief
Coat-of-mail
Son-in-Law
Daughter-in-law
Step-son
Step-daughter
Maid-servant
Passer-by

Looker-on
Man-of-war

commanders-in-chief
coats-of-mail
sons-in-law
daughters-in-law
step-sons
step-daughters

maid-servants

passers-by
lookers-on
men-of-war
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ake o

remove
clothing

Try on Zip up
put something dress in smart close with a
onto see if it or formal zipper
clothes

Slip on rap up
g put on an item put on quickly put warm
something of clothing and without clothes on

easily and

il T

\on a hook or,
ahanaer /

anedinef amwess Ao nen
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MipagunbHoe nocTpoetme Npeanoenui

B0MPOC STBEPHAERAE TPHLARIE
Wil |1 et |1 willsee. |1 willnot see.
you You You
we We We
they They They BYAVLIEE
he He He
she She She
Do 1 see? I see. 1 do not see.
you You You
we We We
2 e e HACTOWEE
Does |he  see? |He sess. He  doesnotses.
she she she
Did 1 see? I saw. 1 did not see.
you You You
we We We
they They They i
he He He
she She She
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WHAT Ask for information about something.
Ask about the time that something
WHEN happened or will happen.
WHERE Ask questions about place or position.
Ask for information about one of a
WHICH limited number of things.
WHO Ask about someone's identity.
Ask about the object (person)in the
WHOM sentence.
WHOSE | Ask about possession.
e
WHY Ask for the reason.
HOW Ask about the way in which something

is done. 9
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asking about a person

Who are your best friends?

asking about a place

Where do you live?

asking about a thing

What is her favourite colour?

asking about a time of an event or
activity

When is his birthday?

asking for a reason

Why are they always late?

asking about an option or choice

Which day do you prefer for a
meeting — today or tomorrow?

asking about a procedure or
method

How can | learn English quickly?

How many

asking about a number

How many people live in this city?

How much

asking about an amount or price

How much money will | need?

How long

asking about a length of time or
size

How long was the film?

How far

asking about a distance

How far is the university from your
house?

How often

asking about frequency

How often do you visit your
grandmother
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wouLb
polite

couLp
polite

CAN
lest polite

less polite

someone to do something

Would you help me clean the house?

Would you bring me some more coffee?

Could you bring me the bill, please?
Could | get your phone number?

Can you help me study for my exam?

Can you lend me your textbook?

Will you answer the phone, please?

Will you carry this for me?

American English at State [} [
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12 aHrnuiicKu Bpemén

e Conmmuous Penvect PERFECT CoNTINUOUS
(npocmoe) (numensoe) | (coaepuennoe) | (cosepuénnoe
dnumenswoe)
Presen | 1drinkvodkaevery | Tam drinkingvodka | [have drunkallmy | Thave been drinking
(ocmonusee) | day. now. vodka. Vodkasince June.
(b0 codny (A cetiuac nero sodky) | (Aebinun eco caoro | (Anero sodky e
~Kanoi dens) eody) wons)
Past | Tdrnkvodka Twas drinking vodka | 1had aready drank | [had been drinking
(npowince) | yesterday whenyoucalled. | some vodkawhen | vodkafor three
[ASARNS ) P you calied. Poces whenyou
mei nossonun) (Kmomy epemen, | 2%
KK mesnoseowun, A | (K momy momesmy,
yweyenen avinume | kak et npuwien, 3
eodws) ywe mpu uaca nun
s00ky)
Forone | iwilldinkvodka | Twillbe drinking | Twillhave drunk | 1wil have been
(6ydyuee) | tomorrow. vodka at tomorrow. | another bottleby | drinking vodka for 5
(7 Gydy nums eodry | (36yay nume sodry | ™MEN o e
s0empo) aGuacoasaempa) | (Knonwouu ndonsio | Haloween comes.
euwe odmy Gymeunxy) | (K momy epemens,
Ko acmynum
Xannoyun, 3 Gydy
ums eodiy ye's
mecauee kpady)
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Tense
Present Simple
Present Continuous
Present Perfect
Present Perfect Con.
Past Simple
Past Continuous
Past Perfect
Past Perfect Con.
Future Simple
Future Continuous
Future Perfect

Future Perfect Con.

Active
Vi(s,es)
Isfam/are+Ving
has/have+V3
has/have+been+Ving
V2
was/were+Ving
had+V3
had+been+being+V3
will/shall+V1
will/shall+be+Ving
will/shall+have+V3

will/shall+have+been+ being+V3

Passive
Isfam/are+V3
Isfam/are+being+V3
has/have+been+V3
has/have+been+being+V3
was/were+V3
was/were+being+V3
had+been+V3
had+been+being+V3
will/shall+be+V3
will/shall+be+being+V3
will/shall+have+been+V3

will/shall+have+been+ being+V3
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SIMPLE

CONTINUOUS

PERFECT

FACTSMABITSROUTINES
SUBJECT + INFINITIVE (45)
11ve = she Ives  they e
16onive —ne doesa'tive
Doyau ve? - Doss sha lve?

NOWTEMPORARY ACTIVITIES | BPERENCESPASTACT WIHPRES RESLLT

SUBJECT +BE +__ING.

Lamiing = she is Inng
13m nothing ~ne s ot Iing

e you Iing? - she Ihing?

+wAve + pam

Ihave ved - she has ved
Ihave notived - he has notved
Have you ved? — Has she lved?

PAST ACTION AT A GENTIHE
SUBJECT + VER IN PAST

THINGS HAPPENING AT A GIVEN THE
SUBJECT + WASWERE + _ING

1was Ining - she was Iving

PASTACTON NRELATON O THEPAST
SUBJECT + HAD + PARTICIPLE

1had Ived  she hag ived

Il notlive ~ he wil nt e

Willyou ve? - Wil she ive?

lotosling-evalntbo g

S —

PAST 11ved — she fved —they ived
1ddntiive - he didntive Iwas not g ~he was notiving | 1 had notived ~ha had not e
Didyouve? - Did shelive? | Were youling? ~Was she ing? |  Had you lved? — Had she I
FUTURE ACTIONS THNGS HAPPENGATAUT GNENTME
SUBJECT + WILL + INFINITIVE |~ SUBJGCT +VALL B8 + NFINITVE
FUTURE 19l e = she il ve 1l b ing — she wil g Ihing
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oo Possessive Adjectives
SUBJECT PRONOUN POSSESSIVE ADJECTIVE
| I have a shirt. MY My shirtis green.
YOU You have a book. YOUR Your book is new.

HE  Hehasapillow. HIS His pillow is soft.
SHE Shehasadog. HER Herdogis small.
IT It has a bone. ITS Itsboneisold.
WE  We have a bird. OUR Ourbird s noisy.

YOU Youhaveahouse. YOUR Yourhouseis big.
THEY Theyhaveacar. THEIR Their caris slow.

YOUR = Possessive Adjective ITS = Possessive Adjective
- You need to bring your dictionary. - The dog played with its ball.
YOU'RE = You are (contraction) IT’S = It is (contraction)

- You're an excellent student. - It’s very hot right now.

& /)
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Direct speech

Indirect speech

Present Simple —— Past Simple
Present Progressive ===  Past Progressive
Present Perfect e e—r Past Perfect

Present Perfect Progressive =3 Past Perfect Progressive
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Direct speech

Indirect speech

Past Simple — Past Perfect
Past Progressive === Past Perfect Progressive
Past Perfect —— Past Perfect
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Direct speech Indirect speech

1. Future Simple

Future Simple Future-in-the-Past

Future Perfect st Future-in-the-Past Perfect




image25.jpeg
IRREGULAR GENDER

Masculine Feminine

Hero heroine
Testator testatrix
Czar czarina
Sultan sultana
Signor signora

Fox vixen
Masculine Feminine
Grand father grand mother
Great uncle great aunt
Manservant maid servant
Landlord landlady
Milkman milkwoman
peacock peahen
Salesman saleswoman

Washerman washerwoman
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(InaBitcHoe ynoTeGnene apTmkneil

(Tum 1: HensmenHbie)
Some A/AN
Some MHM | em . INFINTIVE PASTSIMPLE PAST PARTICIPLE
THE HeucHmeasemoe ewnensemoe
APTYRAM HE HYsHb! YK 3HaeM nepablii pas BCTpETMAN bid bid bid
0606weHHoe KOHKpeTHOE

cost cost cost

Bpementbie npegnorn cut cut cut

fit fit fit

hit hit hit

the morning

hurt hurt hurt

‘midnight let let let

the end of the day put put put
the weekend (UK) N . =
quit quit quit

Easter, Christmas, etc.

(Christian holidays) GG set set set
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